AMIM-CLW-WC 10 January 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
SUBJECT: Parent Advisory Board Meeting Agenda, 10 January 2024

1. Approval of Parent Advisory Board Meeting Minutes for 8 November 2023

2. New Business

a. Current Happenings & Updates: Moore Child Development Center
b. Current Happenings & Updates: McConnell Youth Center

c. Current Happenings & Updates: Outreach Services/School Support Services/Parent Central
Services

d. Current Happenings & Updates: Youth Sports & Fitness Program

3. Round the Room

a. Parents & Guests: Any questions for representatives?
b. CDC: Any questions from each room representatives?
c. MYC: Any questions from each room representatives?
d. Outreach/SLO/PCS: Any questions for each room representatives?

e. YS&F: Any questions for each room representatives?
4. Motion to Adjourn the Meeting
5. The next Parent Advisory Board (PAB) Meeting will be held on 14 February 2024 at 1230 at
McConnell Youth Center, 459 Bouquet Road, or via MS Teams. The call-in information will be

forthcoming via a CYMS email to all CYS members closer to the date of the meeting.

6. POC for the undersigned is 717-245-4638 or jacqueline.j.schultz.naf@army.mil

Sacqueline Ochullz

Jacqueline Schultz
Acting Chairperson
Parent Advisory Board (PAB)
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